



Date: 01/04/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$250,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2020 To 31/03/2020

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|---------------------------------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20200248 | 2, 292135 CROSSPOINTE DR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 8116 | \$ 350,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200499 | A, 260048 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404002 SW-04-26-29-04 LBP:1--9310423 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | 642-Clinic, health unit; outpatient clinic, first aid station | 153 | \$ 750,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200622 | 61 HAMILTON DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 05630003 SE-30-25-02-05 LBP:-A-8111028 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 1469 | \$ 5,000,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 6,100,000.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/04/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2020 To 31/03/2020

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|--------------------------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20193403 | 55 BEARSPAW LOOP, Rocky View County AB 05630117 NW-30-25-02-05 LBP:2-7-1710019 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 250 | \$ 750,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20194646 | 1030 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 158 | \$ 280,545. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20194655 | 1034 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 158 | \$ 285,495. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20194663 | 1022 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 158 | \$ 285,330. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20194665 | 1026 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 155 | \$ 280,545. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20200102 | 255014 RGE RD 282, Rocky View County AB 05335005 SW-35-25-28-04 AddLegal:SOUTH 330' 1/4 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 310-Apartment, apartment building, duplex, triplex, quadruple | 107 | \$ 150,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20200203 | 1054 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 158 | \$ 285,330. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20200217 | 1050 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 155 | \$ 280,545. | 1. | 0. |

(Continued...)



Date: 02/04/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2020 To 31/03/2020

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|--------------------------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20200225 | 1046 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 155 | \$ 280,545. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20200240 | 1042 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 155 | \$ 280,545. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20200249 | 1038 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 01-New construction | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 158 | \$ 280,995. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20200313 | 25 WATERS EDGE GARDENS, Rocky View County AB 05618451 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:24-8-1510146 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 545 | \$ 825,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20200389 | 262027 POPLAR HILL DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 06713070 SW-13-26-03-05 LBP:5-10-0511995 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 220 | \$ 550,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20200449 | 10 ARNICA VIEW, Rocky View County AB 05708009 SW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-6-1611385 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 227 | \$ 235,092. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20200509 | 12 WILD ROSE DRIVE, Rocky View County AB 04617054 NW-17-24-02-05 LBP:23-6-8511068 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 51 | \$ 80,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200514 | 801 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708135 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:1-25-1911856 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 215 | \$ 455,000. | 1. | 0. |

(Continued...)



Date: 02/04/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section A: Major Construction Projects

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (\$50,000 or greater)

Report generated from 01/03/2020 To 31/03/2020

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20200551 | 35 CHURCH RANCHES BOULEVARD, Rocky View County AB 05631089 SE-31-25-02-05 LBP:47-2-9511789 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 11 | \$ 80,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200553 | 55 WATERMARK AVENUE, Rocky View County AB 05618477 SW-18-25-02-05 LBP:35-5-1812075 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 201 | \$ 689,000. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20200583 | 109 BOULDER CREEK PLACE, Langdon AB 03214471 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:3-12-1812355 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 215 | \$ 505,685. | 1. | 0. |
| PRBD20200591 | 7 MORGANS COURT, Rocky View County AB 04723124 SE-23-24-03-05 LBP:50-1-0514055 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 53 | \$ 50,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200594 | 235 BEARSPAW HILLS ROAD, Rocky View County AB 05736059 SE-36-25-03-05 LBP:1--9312078 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 183 | \$ 129,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200605 | 805 SAILFIN DR, Rocky View County AB 05708136 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:2-25-1911856 | 01-New construction | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 246 | \$ 266,447. | 1. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 7,305,099.
Total Dwellings Created: 18.
Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/04/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/03/2020 To 31/03/2020

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|---|--|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20194652 | 1030 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20194662 | 1034 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 67 | \$ 32,400. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20194676 | 1022 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 67 | \$ 32,400. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20194677 | 1026 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 47 | \$ 22,680. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200081 | 19 ELK VALLEY GATE, Rocky View County AB 03904055 SE-04-23-05-05 LBP:22-2-8210453 8210453 BLK 2 LOT 22 ELK VALLE | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 10 | \$ 15,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200212 | 1054 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 81 | \$ 41,335. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200223 | 1050 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 47 | \$ 23,904. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200231 | 1046 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 47 | \$ 23,904. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200246 | 1042 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 47 | \$ 23,904. | 0. | 0. |

(Continued...)



Date: 02/04/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section B: Minor Residential Additions

RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less than \$50,000)

Report generated from 01/03/2020 To 31/03/2020

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|---|--|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20200256 | 1038 HARMONY PARADE, Rocky View County AB 05708161 NW-08-25-03-05 LBP:11-100-2010463 | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | 215-Semi-Detached or Double House - Condominium | 67 | \$ 34,151. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200395 | 244 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214386 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:41-8-1412383 | 02-Addition to existing building non-residential & residential | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 22 | \$ 14,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200478 | 364 BOULDER CREEK CRESCENT SE, Langdon AB 03214301 NW-14-23-27-04 LBP:5-8-1014390 | 14-Swimming pool | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0 | \$ 20,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200504 | 30 Canal Court, Rocky View County AB 03219037 19-23-27-04 LBP:24-1-0714198 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0 | \$ 14,596. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200506 | 16 WINDMILL WAY, Rocky View County AB 05702070 SE-02-25-03-05 LBP:7-5-8911099 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0 | \$ 43,925. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200536 | 301 WILD ROSE CLOSE, Rocky View County AB 03910002 SW-10-23-05-05 LBP:-15-8111065 AddLegal:THAT PT. LYING IN THE SW1/4 1/4 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 33 | \$ 4,500. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200570 | 36 RIVER DRIVE NORTH, Bragg Creek AB 03913064 SE-13-23-05-05 LBP:5-3-1741 EW | 15- Garage/Carport/Acc essory Structure | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 58 | \$ 30,000. | 0. | 0. |

Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): \$ 399,380.

Total Dwellings Created: 0.

Total Dwellings Deleted: 0.



Date: 02/04/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2020 To 31/03/2020

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|---------------------------------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20194002 | 250095 MOUNTAIN VIEW TRAIL, Rocky View County AB 05704052 SE-04-25-03-05 LBP:17-R-0712095 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 139 | \$ 30,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200300 | 261055 CROSSIRON BLVD, Rocky View County AB 06409002 SW-09-26-29-04 LBP:3-1-0716136 | 15-Garage/Carport/Accessory Structure | 562-Outdoor recreational building, golf buildings, ski hut, swimming pool | 2235 | \$ 25,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200447 | 18, 261024 DWIGHT MCLELLAN TR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 1358 | \$ 54,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200484 | 109, 355 CENTRE ST NW, Langdon AB 03222118 NE-22-23-27-04 LBP:UNIT 26--0610860 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 520-Office building; consultant's office, doctor's office, insurance compan | 137 | \$ 70,000. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200513 | 300, 293020 CROSSIRON COMMON, Rocky View County AB 06409003 NE-09-26-29-04 LBP:3-4-0915203 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 510-Retail and wholesale outlets; retail outlet, department store, photogra | 45 | \$ 12,284. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200515 | 289, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404302 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 289--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 28 | \$ 3,200. | 0. | 0. |

(Continued...)



Date: 02/04/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

**Statistics Canada Report - Section C: Minor Construction Projects
NON-RESIDENTIAL PERMITS (less then \$250,000)**

Report generated from 01/03/2020 To 31/03/2020

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Created | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|---|--------------------------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20200623 | 118, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404131 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 118--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 13 | \$ 3,200. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200624 | 35, 260300 WRITING CREEK CRESCENT, Rocky View County AB 06404048 NW-04-26-29-04 LBP:UNIT 35--1810813 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 512-Retail complex; plaza, mall, shopping centre, store/office building | 14 | \$ 3,200. | 0. | 0. |
| PRBD20200627 | 28, 261024 DWIGHT MCLELLAN TR, Rocky View County AB 06410043 SW-10-26-29-04 LBP:1-4-1012410 | 03-Alteration and improvements | 460-Storage building; warehouse (for storage purposes only), industrial mal | 1368 | \$ 25,500. | 0. | 0. |

| | |
|---|-------------|
| Total Estimated Construction Value (000's): | \$ 226,384. |
| Total Dwellings Created: | 0. |
| Total Dwellings Deleted: | 0. |



Date: 02/04/2020

Rocky View County, AB, Canada

Statistics Canada Report - Section D: Demolitions

Report generated from 01/03/2020 To 31/03/2020

| Permit Number | Construction Location | Work Class | Construction Type | Area in Sq. M | Construction Value | Dwellings Deleted |
|---------------|--|---------------|---|---------------|--------------------|-------------------|
| PRBD20200488 | 127 WINDING RIVER RISE, Rocky View County AB 04606243 NW-06-24-02-05 LBP:UNIT 19--0212033 | 00-Demolition | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0 | \$. | 1. |
| PRBD20200562 | 23034 TWP RD 261A, Rocky View County AB 06609005 NE-09-26-02-05 AddLegal:SOUTH 660' OF EAST 1320' 1/4 | 00-Demolition | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0 | \$. | 1. |
| PRBD20200632 | 283224 RGE RD 21, Rocky View County AB 08624004 NW-24-28-02-05 LBP:-1-8911774 AddLegal:NORTH OF RAILROAD 1/4 | 00-Demolition | 110-Single House, single detached home, bungalow, linked home (linked at fo | 0 | \$. | 1. |

Total Dwellings Deleted: 3.